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Summary of Changes

Additions are in red font.

1. The following question and State’s response (#90) has been added to the “RFP 23-72270
Rd2 Q&A State Response — Part 2” document:

No. RFP D Section Number

Topic

Q

State R

9

-]

RFP Section 1: General 143 5
Information and Requested
Products/Services

Representative Sample of ltems and Percentage-Off Discounts

Can the state provide some additional detail regarding the

Itis the State's goal to use a publicly available list price to

requirement for discounts to be applied to a publicly available list |properly test and evaluate the category and subcategory discounts

price?

For example:

*What is the state’s expectation for making the list price publicly
available?

*Does the list price have to be visible to the general public on a
supplier's website even without being logged in with an account
number?

*|s it acceptable for the publicly available list price to be viewable

only when the customer is logged in with an account number?
+Is a contract reference price an acceptable form of a publicly
available list price?
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offered by Respondents. The publicly available list price for an
item should be the list price displayed to all customers seeking to
purchase the item from the Respondent's catalog and should be
inclusive of all fees described in Section 1.4 of the RFP. Contract
reference prices are not an acceptable form of a publically
available list price.
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